

FW: Pension Asset at PD&G tomorrow

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
To: "Corluka, Marijana (CAB)" <marijana.corluka@ontario.ca>, "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 19 Oct 2016 12:53:45 -0400

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 12:53:44 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Subject: Pension Asset at PD&G tomorrow

TBS appears to be going to PD&G tomorrow to discuss the pension asset panel work. Do you need to talk to them before PD&G, or would you like to meet after and talk about the broader accounting strategy?